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selling, and distributing computer security or computer-related technical support services in
violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a) and of Section 310.3(a)(4) of the
Telemarketing Sales Rule (“TSR™), 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a)(4).

L. The Defendants, in the course of telemarketing goods and services, have failed, or caused
a telemarketer to fail to transmit or cause to be transmitted the telephone number, and, when
made available by the telemarketer’s carrier, the name of the telemarketer, to any caller
identification service in use by a recipient of a telemarketing call in violation of the TSR. 16
C.F.R. §310.3(a)8).

J. The Defendants, in the course of telemarketing goods and services, have engaged, or
caused a telemarketer to engage, in initiating an outbound telephone call to a Person’s te lephone
number on the National Do Not Call Registry in violation of the TSR. 16 C.F.R. §
310.4(b)(1)(iii)(B).

K. The Defendants, in the course of telemarketing goods and services, have initiated, or
caused others to initiate, an outbound telephone call to a telephone number within a given area
code when they had not, either directly or through another Person, paid the required annual fee
for access to the telephone numbers within that area code that are included in the National Do
Not Call Registry, in violation of the TSR. 16 C.F.R. § 310.8.

| The Defendants’ total revenues from the conduct alleged in the Complaint amount to
$504,643.65. The amount was ascertained by an expert Economist whose declaration was
submitted to this Court by the FTC in support of its Declaration for Application of Default
Judgment.

M. The Court finds that, due to the Defendants’ default, the FTC is now entitled to a default

judgment against them pursuant to Rule 55(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.
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PART 310—TELEMARKETING SALES
RULE 16 CFR PART 310

Sec.

310.1 Scope of regulations in this part.

310.2 Definitions.

310.3 Deceptive telemarketing acts or prac-
tices.

310.4 Abusive telemarketing acts or prac-
tices.

310.5 Recordkeeping requirements.

310.6 Exemptions.

310.7 Actions by states and private persons.

310.8 Fee for access to the National Do Not
Call Registry.

310.9 Severability.

AUTHORITY: 15 U.8.C. 6101-6108.

SOURCE: 76 FR 48516, Aug. 10, 2010, unless
otherwise noted.
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§310.1 Scope of regulations in this
part.

This part implements the Tele-
marketing and Consumer Fraud and
Abuse Prevention Act, 15 U.S.C. 6101-
6108, as amended.

§310.2 Definitions.

(a) Acquirer means a business organi-
zation, financial institution, or an
agent of a business organization or fi-
nancial institution that has authority
from an organization that operates or
licenses a credit card system to author-
ize merchants to accept, transmit, or
process payment by credit card
through the credit card system for
money, goods or services, or anything
else of value.
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§3104

person’s authorization that calls made
by or on behalf of a specific party may
be placed to that person, and shall in-
clude the telephone number to which
the calls may be placed and the signa-
ture®4 of that person; or

(i1) Has an established business rela-
tionship with such person, and that
person has not stated that he or she
does not wish to receive outhound tele-
phone calls under paragraph
(b)(1)(iii)(A) of this section; or

(iv) Abandoning any outbound tele-
phone call. An outbound telephone call
is “abandoned" under this section if a
person answers it and the telemarketer
does not connect the call to a sales rep-
resentative within two (2) seconds of
the person’s completed greeting.

(v) Initiating any outbound telephone
call that delivers a prerecorded mes-
sage, other than a prerecorded message
permitted for compliance with the call
abandonment safe harbor in
§310.4(b)(4)(ii1), unless:

(A) In any such call to induce the
purchase of any good or service, the
seller has obtained from the recipient
of the call an express agreement, in
writing, that:

(i) The seller obtained only after a
clear and conspicuous disclosure that
the purpose of the agreement is to au-
thorize the seller to place prerecorded
calls to such person;

(i1) The seller obtained without re-
guiring, directly or indirectly, that the
agreement be executed as a condition
of purchasing any good or service;

(i1i) Evidences the willingness of the
recipient of the call to receive calls
that deliver prerecorded messages by
or on behalf of a specific seller; and

(iv) Includes such person’s telephone
number and signature;5° and

(B) In any such call to induce the
purchase of any good or service, or to

&4 For purposes of this Rule, the term
“'signature” shall include an electronic or
digital form of signature, to the extent that
such form of signature is recognized as a
valid signature under applicable federal law
or state contract law.

&5 For purposes of this Rule, the term
‘‘signature’ shall include an electromic or
digital form of signature, to the extent that
such form of signature is recogmnized as a
valid signature under applicable federal law
or state contract law.
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induce a charitable contribution from a
member of, or previous donor to, a non-
profit charitable organization on whose
behalf the call is made, the seller or
telemarketer:

(i) Allows the telephone to ring for at
least fifteen (15) seconds or four (4)
rings before disconnecting an unan-
swered call; and

(ii) Within two (2) seconds after the
completed greeting of the person
called, plays a prerecorded message
that promptly provides the disclosures
required by §310.4(d) or (e), followed
immediately by a disclosure of one or
both of the following:

(A) In the case of a call that could be
answered in person by a consumer, that
the person called can use an automated
interactive voice and/or keypress-acti-
vated opt-out mechanism to assert a
Do Not Call request pursuant to
§310.4(b)(1)(iii)(A) at any time during
the message. The mechanism must:

(1) Automatically add the number
called to the seller’s entity-specific Do
Not Call list;

(2) Once invoked, immediately dis-
connect the call; and

(3) Be available for use at any time
during the message; and

(B) In the case of a call that could be
answered by an answering machine or
voicemail service, that the person
called can use a toll-free telephone
number to assert a Do Not Call request
pursuant to §310.4(b)(1)(iii)(A). The
number provided must connect directly
to an automated interactive voice or
keypress-activated opt-out mechanism
that:

(1) Automatically adds the number
called to the seller’'s entity-specific Do
Not Call list;

(2) Immediately
connects the call; and

(3) Is accessible at any time through-
out the duration of the telemarketing
campaign; and

(iii) Complies with all other require-
ments of this part and other applicable
federal and state laws.

(C) Any call that complies with all
applicable requirements of this para-
graph (v) shall not be deemed to violate
§310.4(b)(1)(iv) of this part.

thereafter dis-

388

ATTACHMENT A



Case 1:12-cv-07186-PAE Document 66 Filed 07/10/14 Page 27 of 31



Case 1:12-cv-07186-PAE Document 66 Filed 07/10/14 Page 28 of 31



Case 1:12-cv-07186-PAE Document 66 Filed 07/10/14 Page 29 of 31



Case 1:12-cv-07186-PAE Document 66 Filed 07/10/14 Page 30 of 31



Case 1:12-cv-07186-PAE Document 66 Filed 07/10/14 Page 31 of 31

Federal Trade Commission §311.4

calls to consumers, service providers
acting on behalf of such persons, and
any government agency that has law
enforcement authority. Prior to access-
ing the National Do Not Call Registry,
a person must provide the identifying
information required by the operator of
the registry to collect the fee, and
must certify, under penalty of law,
that the person is accessing the reg-
istry solely to comply with the provi-
sions of this Rule or to otherwise pre-
vent telephone calls to telephone num-
bers on the registry. If the person is ac-
cessing the registry on behalf of sell-
ers, that person also must identify
each of the sellers on whose behalf it is
accessing the registry, must provide
each seller’s unique account number
for access to the national registry, and
must certify, under penalty of law,
that the sellers will be using the infor-
mation gathered from the registry
solely to comply with the provisions of
this Rule or otherwise to prevent tele-
phone calls to telephone numbers on
the registry.

[75 F'R 48516, Aug. 10, 2010; 75 FR 51934, Aug.

24, 2010, as amended at 77 FR 51697, Aug. 27,
2012; 78 FR 53643, Aug. 30, 2013]

§310.9 Severability.

The provisions of this Rule are sepa-
rate and severable from one another. If
any provision is stayed or determined
to be invalid, it is the Commission’s in-
tention that the remaining provisions
shall continue in effect.
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